OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

“ ROBERT N. PINKERTON
" THE SPANISH LANGUAGE STATIONS COVERING THE LOWER RIO GRANDE VALLEY

BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS

January 23, 1957

Mr. Maurice W, Nittler
Box 94
Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Mr, Nittler:

Many thanks for your letter reporting reception of XEO
on January 3 in Geneva, Nebraska,

The XEO transmitter plant is located about 2 miles west
of Matamoros on the Reynosa highway. As you may know,
Matamoros is directly across the Rio Grande from Browns-
ville, Texas. Our antenna is a self-supported 250!

Blaw Knox tower tuned to a quarter wave., Our transmitter
is a composite, built by our own engineer.

XEO's regular broadcast schedule is from 5 AM to 12 mid-
night Mondays through Saturdays and 6 AM to 10 PM Sundays.
A1l out broadcasting is in Spanish except for the English
language station identification which you reported.

Thanks again. We're always glad to have reports from

DXers.
Corégﬁ;&yiyours,
Robert N, Pinkerton.
RNP:ag
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